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From: S. Fickes

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 459 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5

Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors Comments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes, legal Pima County Resident Contact —
Following is my comment for the Board of Supervisors 11-21-23

Agenda #40 ADOT yellow arrow $706,880.00/4 year 2023-2026 (GTAW 24-69)

Provide a flashing yellow arrow at intersection of Romero &
Ruthrauff

Why does it cost $176,720.01 federal 4 yr funding to provide one
flashing yellow light for safety at the intersection right-of-way? No
doubt Pima needs to support safety in our roads but isn’t this an
exceptional cost for ONE flashing yellow light? If it is for safety
then why does it take 4 years? Demand a detailed

explanation. For now VOTE NO
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God Bless America )
Sharon Fickes A
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